Perrone, Michael

“

From: Fisher, Christopher <CFisher@CUDDYFEDER.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Perrone, Michael

Cc: Vergati, Christine

Subject: Docket 464 Interrogatories -

Mike,

Given the number of interrogatories asked, some of the witnesses are just getting me final answers and information
today. We will need an extension to Thursday the pre-filing date to get this information in to the Council and prior to

next week’s hearing. Thanks for you understanding.

Chris Fisher
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